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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 03 July 2024 13:09
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Irfan Sayed; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: LKO T3_PR REQUEST_DESIGNER_LUCKNOW STREAT OUTLET+IDLI.COM  

Dear Trupti 
 
This is to inform you that certain outlets at Lucknow T3 Domestic like Lucknow Street have been impacted by BCAS' disapproval. Due to which modifications have been 
made by Asset to create aisle space for passenger movement to the bus gate within Lucknowi Street as such entire design will get changed. 
 
We will have to appoint designer for revised GFC as the entire design will be changed and have to be done again. 
Kindly submit a PR request for a Designer to craft Outlet for Lucknow Streat outlet + Idli.com at Lucknow T3.  
 
Please enclose the detailed scope of work for appointment of Single Designer for Architectural, MEP & HVAC . 
 
Lucknow Streat outlets: 113.10 sqmtr    
Idli.com: 21.3 sqmt  
 

Designer Scope 

Concept Design 

Design development & drawings 
3D development and Rendering 
Working/GFC drawings set 
Digital & physical Material Boards / 
FF&E / Specification sheet. 
BOQ 

 

MEP  & HVAC Scope  

1. Electrical 
2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)  
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3. Music System, CCTV etc. 

4. HVAC  

5. BOQ  
6. FF&E / Specification sheet. 

 
Please note that single Designer is preferred for above outlets, our preferred designer is Genesis as earlier the same outlet was designed by them.  
 

1. Genesis _Mr. Navjot_ Contact no: 9811053470   
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 11:39 AM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Subject: LKO T3_PR REQUEST_KITCHEN DESIGNER_LUCKNOW STREAT OUTLET  
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Kindly submit a PR request for a Kitchen designer to craft Kitchen equipment for Lucknow Streat outlet + Idli.com + Irish House at Lucknow T3.  
 
Please enclose the detailed scope of work for appointment of Kitchen consultant. 
 
Lucknow Streat Main Kitchen + outlets: 108.2 sqmtr    
Irish House Kitchen: 27.40 sqmt 
Idli.com Kitchen: 11.70 sqmt  
 

Kitchen Consultant 
Kitchen Layout & Planning as per available 
CFM/Electrical load/AC tonnage on site 
Equipment BOQ 

Services detail  
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Tender Docket with Isometric Drawing 

Approval of Shop Drawing 

Inspection before Dispatch 
 
Please note that there is single tap off points available for services on site so we would recommend single Kitchen designer for above outlets. 
 
Our preferred consultants are 

1. HDS Consulting _Mr. Chirag Panchal : contact no 9870145123 
2. Commercial Kitchen Designer _Amit Khargar: contact no 9920141007     

 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 


